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Summer Shaw

From: : Summer Shaw

Sent: August 26 17 12:16 PM

To: ' 'CRM FOIA'

Subject: FW: FOIA/PA Status Update CRM-300575342 and CRM-300575344
Attachments: 17-02-24 EM attchmt of Ltr to FOIA-CRM replying to 2-23-17 Itr.pdf

Dear Ms. Jones:

To date, | have never received a response to the attached correspondence and it has now been months. The delay in
your office handling our FOIA requests is truly negligent at the very least. Please provide me a response to my
communication and status on our FOIA requests so that we know how to legally proceed.

Thank you in advance for your immediate attention to this matter.

Best regards,

Summer Shaw, Esq.

BY SHAW &
HANOVER

BANKRUPTCY | CONSUMER RIGHTS | LITIGATION

Palm Desert Office

36-915 Cook Street, Suite 101
Palm Desert, California 92211
(760)341-8837 - Phone
(760)341-3022 - Fax

Yucca Valley Office

7355 Church Street, Suite A
Yucca Valley, California 92284
(760)363-9565 - Phone
(760)369-7343 — Fax

www.dshapc.com

B% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Summer Shaw

Sent: February 24 17 9:17 AM

To: 'CRM FOIA' <CRM.FOIA@usdoj.gov>

Cc: Jenny Doling <jd@dshapc.com>

Subject: RE: FOIA/PA Status Update CRM-300575342 and CRM-300575344

Dear Ms. Jones:

Please see the attached letter. .
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Best regards,

Summer Shaw

"Y __ DOLING
J SHAW &
HANOVER

RS

BANKRUPTCY | TAX | LITIGATION

Palm Desert Office

36-915 Cook Street, Suite 101
Palm Desert, California 92211
(760)341-8837 - Phone
(760)341-3022 - Fax

Yucca Valley Office
7355 Church Street, Suite A

Yucca Valley, California 92284
(760)369-9565 - Phone
(760)369-7343 — Fax

www.dshapc.com

From: CRM FOIA [mailto:CRM.FOIA@usdoj.gov]

Sent: February 23 17 12:07 PM

To: Summer Shaw <ss@dshapc.com>

Subject: FOIA/PA Status Update CRM-300575342 and CRM-300575344

Dear Ms. Shaw,

Please see the attached, which is this Office’s status update of your request. If you have any questions, please
contact the FOIA/PA Unit at 202-616-0307 for further assistance.

Thank you,

FOIA/PA Unit

Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice



